

San Miguel Site PTO

August General Meeting Minutes

Monday, August 21, 2023 | 6:00pm | Location: San Miguel Library

Meeting called to order by President, Mika Holman at 6:01pm

In attendance: Patrick Eagle, Mika Holman, Sara Allen, Michelle Crosbie, Jana Eliason, Sarah Haberthur, Elizabeth Marker, Nancy Anderson, Alicia Malaspina, Erika Gonzalez, Christina Swanton, Julie Rafiani, James Griffin, Keli Colombini, Breanne Bush, Katrina Corr, Dalma Gabriela Escobar Angulo, Meghan Payne and Jackie Sherwood (via phone)

- 1) **Introductions** were made by parents and teachers in attendance.
- 2) **Minutes:** Previous general meeting minutes from May 17, 2023 were read by PTO Secretary, Jana Eliason. Motion passed unanimously.
- 3) **Treasurer Report:** given by PTO Treasurer, Michelle Crosbie
 - a) Total income for the year was \$53,160.61, ended 6/30/23
 - b) Total expenses for the year were \$25,081.87
 - c) Total balance on hand \$70,422.97 – this doesn't include \$660 for Kona ice (pending in bank account) or the \$7000 PE check to the district
 - d) Budget has been started for 23-24, need to put in the expenses
 - i) Adding line items: kinder music, higher teacher appreciation budget, mural, clubs, etc.
 - ii) Art funding
 - iii) Consider getting a debit card?
- 4) **Principal's Report:** given by Patrick Eagle
 - a) Staff Update - We have hired a new Enrichment teacher, she will work with students 4-6th during blended time.
 - b) Running club - Will get an earlier start this year
 - c) Creative Corner - Would like to start this up again, PTO could sponsor
 - d) Student Council - Will hold elections in September
 - e) Special events - Would love for PTO to sponsor 1 or 2 assemblies this year
 - f) Sports - Boys basketball will start in the late fall and be done by Christmas
 - g) Halloween Parade - will be Tuesday 10/31
 - h) New playground - Will be demo'd just before Thanksgiving, built during Thanksgiving week
 - i) Curriculum - Working on a new science adoption
 - j) Fundraiser - looking forward to the walk a thon
 - k) Back to School night - Thursday 8/31
 - l) Kona Ice a hit (shorter line next year?)
- 5) **23/24 Board Elections** (VP and Secretary positions opened over the summer because previous board members moved schools/got a new job)
 - a) Sara Allen was nominated and voted in as Vice President.
 - b) Jana Eliason was nominated and voted in as Secretary.

6) **President Report:** given by Mika Holman

- a) Walk a thon (will become our main fundraiser)
 - i) October 20th tentative date – Super Power Theme
 - ii) Kelli Colombini – offered to make all the flyers for the walk a thon
 - iii) In need of business sponsorships, spring was pledges only
 - iv) Separate walk a thon meeting will be held, sign up to help
 - v) Jackie Sherwood to run 99 pledges again
- b) Added events: Family dance (proposed that it is free), spring adult event (proposed that it just be an event not a fundraiser)
- c) Results from survey showed that parents would like more PTO meetings and it would be helpful to have childcare – consider asking older students who need volunteer hours
- d) Committees are forming: look for email coming this week

7) **Announcements:**

- a) @smeagles_pto Instagram account has been started (assemblies, events, pictures, etc.)
- b) Rebounderz fundraiser September 19 3:30-8
- c) PTO bought every staff member a shirt

8) **Open for comments**

- a) Mr. Eagle is grateful for the good meeting turnout

Meeting adjourned at 7:03

Minutes Compiled by Secretary Jana Eliason


